UM IUUL =

. ASS.REC.BY: | REF- QISMO [g0D4 664{ Grc'%{,-mma_m e
- Sunveyet - (9Q ASSIGNMENT (Office)

| ?:_T'L"lda(p“‘ersan_l: MQ““LIQ 'olg‘ of | %MO DT q\al\&e

+ stimated Cost: Bill to:

FP-+WS7/TP RES / OD RES/EVA/INV/MV7CS

To Irspect Vehicle No: FB H 644‘8 Insured:

at Workshop m/s N'M\ —ua+ Trading 16342 5588

o« Blk 30208 Ub'Rd [ #0/-3T

Policy No: "Claim No: CMTb' g0l O'g ZN.SW
Sum Insuzed: _ Bxeesss = 30200

Makeof Ve o I]l]eo a_05]p3]208
CA , REP. / REV 24 HRS ' 1.0.D. Endorsemeat:

—Date/Time:_2-400m |3]8 Person Contacted: m‘“ .L(M ‘Jchjcl@ﬁ'r

Date/Time Actlonfl.usuuchon ( '-/)I Eﬁm&

; I+ by : 'qr'

B3¢ A‘!Uw'nv‘ ™ Rom, Py G4t 4 ppor PP vt mot ten £5k
I | 07 PV v v _
HS '\4\.»(’ l't.pmV and "\c{ym repoavt -

S e



b YU, © SMO

_ﬂ el u;oalwf——ﬁlg ) érsp éc;gzé *»Hzéwg

éDJQJFES@fFSA.- -

"% s isigeN: BH 443 e Vw«ﬂ o MP3 . 12K
(ﬁj ﬂg ok w .fﬂﬁg 2 = T T
B\k 303k bt R l#o: F e 0939

BAPM 051 000000226

=sman: The veh had commenaed its
epair at the tima cfnc:ﬁc

000 .

—=rser “Arcmses -

_ Contvm (23S ho @ 4gus
Mj_inq 20,51 _{ 1_‘1'@9 -

_ . o018 |
o L —
-IE 53 D: Freli. R= port Days Of Repair d

JﬁP'H - m Fina! Report -;-':SL. ey Ne cfTriz UV ST I |




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-y — = — = — e
From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 2:31 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; wingfuat@singnet.com.sg

Ce: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James; jason@ens.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD Claim for FBH644B8

Attachments: FBH644B Quotation.PDF; FBH644B SAS Report.PDF

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1801018/NSW

Dear Sir,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Mr Shawn Ngo is the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Excess - $300.00

Aside to LKK Auto,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Shawn for
Authorisation.

Excess applicable — $300.00

Best Regards
Melvin Ye

Claims Division
D: 6322 4667 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302

Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
® 5=

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



‘-ErOm: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn
Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Clairmns - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Jason Thye <jason@ens.com.sg>; Nicholas Ensure <nicholas@ens.com.sg>
Subject: FW: OD Claim for FBH644B

Claim ref : CMTD1801018
Dear Grace / Melvin,

Please assist to liaise with WING FUAT TRADING CO. at Blk 3020A Ubi Road 1 #01-37 in regards to the OD claim
for our insured's motorcycle FBH644B.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Shawn Ngo

Claims Division

D: 6328 5202 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

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
our Privacy Policy.

From: Jason Thye [mailto:jason@ens.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Cc: Nicholas Ensure

Subject: Fwd: OD Claim for FBH644B

Hi Shaw,
One of our dealer would like to claims OD for the bike FBH644B.
Please refer to attached and arrange for inspection at Blk 3020A Ubi Road 1 #01-37.

Best Regards,
Jason Thye
Manager



3' ; V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-5 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
ok TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
> : Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18004664/Grd3
. HL
#05-01/06 Date: 12-03-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1k Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FBH 6448
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801018/NSW Excess ($) 300.00
Assign From  MELVIN YONG Assign Date 12/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer : Steering
Brakes Modification
General
33 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. . ; Description of Damages
Sl - General Information
Accident Date  05/03/2018 Inspection Date 12/03/2018

Survey held at WING FUAT TRADING CO

BLK 3020A UBI ROAD 1 #01-37 .
SINGAPORE 408714

Satiel Remarks

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$— -(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




' IIV Aufo

- o Consultants
Sdn ma B Plelld

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD1801018/NSW Date: 13 March 2018

Our Ref: CS/SMO18004664/Grd3

The Motor Claims Department

SOMPO INSURANCE COMPANY PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. __FBH 644B .

We thank you for the instruction on 09/03/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
12/03/2018 at the premises of m/s: WING FUAT TRADING and have the following to
report:-

Repairer’s Estimate (Gross) :S$ 5.994.60
Revised Estimate Amount :S$  2.587.40
“Check” Items (Estimated) :S$  2.800.80
Total Repair Amount :S$  5.388.20
Pre-Accident Value :S$  6,000.00
COE/PARF value : S$ 883.00
Nett Value :S$ 5.117.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages | fromt
at the o/s and n/s body. i s

We have not authorize repair. offside

Repairer agree to repair on Part by Part not more

than $5.000

Yours faithfully
XING GUO QIANG
Automotive Assessor



‘Janice Lee {LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:19 PM
To: 'Henry, Irene James'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD Claim for FBH644B
Attachments: FBH 644B OD.pdf

Dear Irene,

Enclosed preliminary revised for FBH 644B.
We have not authorize repair.

Repairer agree to repair on part by part not more than $5,000

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailto:irene.henry@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim for FBH644B

Qur Claim Reference: CMTD1801018
Hi Nivitha,

Kindly let us have your preliminary advice for Own Damage authorisation.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO
@ SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG
1




 Janice Lee-(LKKAuto)

— —
From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Ce: SUR
Subject: RE: OD Claim for FBH644B

QOur Claim Reference: CMTD1801018

Hi Janice,

Please proceed to authorise the repair as recommended should the damages be consistent .
Excess —$ 300.00

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division
D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

g, Innovation for Wallbeing
@; S__—OMP 0 A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD Claim for FBH644B

Dear Irene,
Enclosed preliminary revised for FBH 644B.

We have not authorize repair.
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‘SUBMITTED BY: Chng King Lye Jasmina Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/03/2018 14:04

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcﬂz the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability, ;

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interesled parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/03/2018 13:42

Date Of Accident 05/03/2018 13:40

Exact Location Of Accident KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 2
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number FBHE44B
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner RAMLAN BIN JUDIAC
NRIC No S1809152F

Email Address RAMLAN_JUDIAC@SINGAPORECIR.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97332009
Alternative Phone No HOME-64443414
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer PIAGGIO

Model BIKE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? 158

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number D17MTMCO01003381

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver RAMLAN BIN JUDIAC
NRIC No S1809152F

Date Of Birth 15/12/1967

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/06/1988

Driving Experience 29 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97332009
Fax Number

Contact Number HOME-64443414

EMail Address RAMLAN_JUDIAC@SINGAPORECIR.COM.SG

Page 1 of 18



Address . -
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name AIRPORT POLICE DIVISION

Police Station Address g%gp:igéngPORT BOULEVARD , POSTCODE: 819645 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65460000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s) : :
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLL9934R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA VIOS
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver ANG THIAN SIEN
NRIC/Passport Number S1353703H
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 18



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

" I

n FRH G | R
galLaatge | -

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Fa)

W' o [ACL r?—{)'ﬁ‘
i \

0

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

C/ C * dE

(-

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sigkalure
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

(6451 644 bor

Page 4 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companles to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companles.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [*GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal information
providad by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

{c) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(11} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

G C. /%; -;[;!vr

Ll . T
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 50f 18



Sketch

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299)

Police Station Of Origin

Airport Police Post

60 Airport Boulevard #2-6-6-1 Changi Airport
Terminal 2 SINGAPORE 819643

Plan Pg. 3

LT

1of2
Report No. P/20180305/2017

BRMINAT 21 ALICL PUS

Tel No: 1800-5460000 WRREPT | 0B 3 i

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Station Diary No.
05/03/2018 16:33 35

Name Of Informant \Address

RAMLAN BIN JUDIAC

APT BLK 178C RIVERVALE CRESCENT #02-423
SINGAPORE 543178

ID Type / ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S1809152F Home/Office Mobile
97332009
Nationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation Sex ge Date of Birth  [Race
Clerk Male 50 15/12/1967 Boyanese
Institution/School Name Language

Date/Time Of Incident
05/03/2018 13:40

Location Of Incident
2 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 2 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB

SINGAPORE 417921
4 Junction

Brief details.

'On the above date, time and place | was in the outermost third lane (filtering lane) of the 4 junction
intending to turn to the right. | was riding motorbike: FBH 644B. The other party who was at the opposite
junction was driving vehicle number: SLL 9934R and intending to go straight opposite my direction.

However, | misjudged the other vehicle who was going straight. As such, my vehicle hit onto the front

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
APD / Sgt 3 QUEK YONG HAN, VINCENT

/4/'

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

N
Date/Time:

05/03/2018 16:33

Officer In-Charge Of Cas

e.
APD / Airport Police /- %

Contact No.: 65460000

ASPC1)

Chin L,Luaé”

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

|

Page 6 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

right side of the vehicle causing minor scratches and dents on this front right side of the vehicle. My

A

o1

20f2
Report No. P/20180305/2017

vehicle suffered dents on the body too. No one was injured. None of us need any medical assistance or

plan to visit clinic / hospital. We both got out from our vehicle and | suggested insurance claims which

was agreed by him. The purpose of this report is sorely for recording purposes.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
APD / Sgt 3 QUEK YONG HAN, VINCENT

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time:

05/03/2018 16:33

Officer In-Charge Of Case: 4

APD / Airport Police / Aspll)

Contact No.: 65460000 Lhin Hoe [,

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp

Page 7 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE BRiving LICENCE REPUBHCE*NGAPORE
P e IDENTITY CARD NO.;:S 18 09 15 2F

]

RAMLAN BIN JUDIAC

Wl | == W

Page 8 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 6

- m a 3 1e003s0
' wmcis S1809152F
{ F %
' APT BLK 178C RIVERVALE CRESCENT F0Z2-4
© SN 178 o
' ' IEOS]SZF 040712013

T e = T .
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Sketch Plan Pg. 7

06/03 201ﬂ 3. 49PH FaX B7425587 WING FUAT TRBID co @000)/0001
"W/ 2017MED 16: 28 FAX No, . P. 002

Tol: 0481 ASE6 | Fue 8021 3307 | Webshes

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lig,
‘@ SOMPO nm:nnmmhqunmtmmumﬂlm
L Co, Rey. No: 108005450E | ST Aeg. Ha,: L= T T

Cerlificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER100)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
: ROAD TRANSPORT AGT, 1987 (MALA
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1950 (MALAYSIA)

Cert No./Pollcy No. : DI7MTYMC01003381
nourea ! RAMLAN BIN JUDIAG
Motor Vehlola (Regn No)  : FBHE44B

—rrr e OOVD—el. . L. ~-i~Comprehensive - - ———— i e e
Policy Commencomen! Date : 21 DECEMBER 2017 00:00 u to
Policy Expliry Date : 20 DECEMBER 2018 23:69
Maximum Llabliity (Sostlon I} © Market value at lima of oga
Hxceoss* : $300 - Section | TR o
Named Driver 1 : RAMLAN BIN JUDIAG i
Named Driver 2 : ADIBAH BINTI ABDUL KADIR I =23 AN e
HIREPURCHASE OWNER  : WING FUAT PTELTD - i 75

Nogl? Tuperpramey

* Subject to GST wherevar applicable o is ellovsad

Parsons or Classes of Parsons onlilled to drive* )
RAMLAN BIN JUDIAC, ADIBAH BINTI ABDUL KADIR . . BN
Provided that the person driving is pormitied In accardance with the licensing or olher laws or régulations lo drive the Motor Vehicle or
has been so permitted and |s not dlaqualified by ordsr of a Court of Law or by roason of any ensctment or regulation In that behalt
from driving the Moler Vahicla, And provided furhor that the Matar Vehiele 18 ¢ istarad Under the Road Trafflc Act (Chupter 278) und
’ Ite registrofion under the Road Traffie Act (Chapler 276) has not besn uancaﬂe? al the time of the accident, loss or damage.

binilaliuna As To !U:e 4
-~ eaonly for soclal, domaestld and ploasurs pumposes and R v W
(a) by fhe fmur%,a' In person in connectlon with his business or protasalon or
(b) in connectlon with ths Insured's business or profassion

o ——— o samsm aass

Tho Policy does not cover

() Usa for hire or raward

(i) Use for 1ncing Ppacemaking, reliability trial or spasd-tasting

() Usa for the caniage of goeds (othar than samplas) in cannection with any trada ar bustness
(V) Use for any purpose In connection with tha Motor Trade

Accident Reporting .
Itis & condition pracedent 1o Ilablilty that tha Insured ahall call at tha Company's Accident Reporting Center with the Molor Vahicla
within 24 hours of the aceldent ar by the next working day thareof.

For list of Accldant Raporting Cantros, please visit our webaite af VwW.Bompo.com. s or call our Emargency Hatline: (89) 8461 6555,

W haraby cestty viat the Policy 1o which tnis Cortifsite sl kkmlhmmmtllh, of the Malor Vahiclas (Thard-Pacty Riske Mdcoﬂguulm]u
tcwmbfm and Part IV of the Transport Az, mnmmm?; 400 (2) iha palicy kims, caadflicns and excaplions of the Moloreyele reacymuamv-!mﬁm_ i
[~ ...+ Bompo Insurance Bingupore Ple, L.~ - -
S s'g-.- s ¥ _
H 0eesey
Authorised Signatory =

Dato/Time of Issue : 20 DECEMBER 2017 16:32

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Kasa s Carfifieals I your Motor Veliela; )
Uader e Moter Vehiclieg éﬂ? Rivica and Qempanzation) Act (Chapter 169), 1t snail be urlswhsl for Ary parann 18 wse o Thazs W permit sy alhes perzon 10 uss &
| In

molor veblole Wihout @ vol BUraNca under e Act;
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' Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

| Intended De-reg;stra;_io_n D_at‘e:

| Vehicle Make:

| Vehicle Model:

| ;"rima_ry_Colour: .

|. Manufacturing Year:

l Engine No.:

| Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;

' First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

—— —
Actual ARF Paid:

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

PR =

Singapore NRIC

9152F

FBH644B

No

— —_— = == = 1
13 Mar 2018
PIAGGIO

MP3125RL

Grey
2012

M631M1000479

ZAPM6310000002265 |

$5,555.00 | |

28 Feb 2013

28 Feb 2013

— = =
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE
COE Expiry Date:

=
COE Category:

" COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Mar 2018

27 Feb 2023

D - Motoreycle |

10 |
$1,782.00

$883.00

$883.00

OK

https:/ivrl.lta.gov.sg/ltalvrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_|D=F0304009TT 11
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From $142,999

Up to $1,000 of service credits »

¢ Class 28 [c 108, f je-1592/class-2b-15951)

Share This Listing

s oo b
fpuid=c1 BMCUWAOKMS-
14uri=hitps%IAN2FRZFearousell. comB2Fp2Fplagpic-
mp3
1

1
Public Comments

Post a New Comment

Piaggio MP3 125

@ 4 weeks ago by maldeqr8 (/matdegr8)
£ 5$6,500

& 23 Llkes

& Used

In Class 28 (/categories/class-2b-1595)

Plaggio MP3 125cc for sale. COE expiring 2023.
Excellent condition. Seldom used. Please WhatsApp 90263504. Mahen.
read more

e

Piaggio

Type
Scooter

Getting This

AL Meet-up

Flara Drive

Meet The Seller

400, mawdegr8 (fmatdegr8)
~ Jolned 1year ago.
S verified &

w23 Chat

25
S4456380% 25 %IFrer IDssarchiine! quony%IDpiagyio%2520MPINZ520125%26r!_retermers30%252F search i 252 Fproducts % 25 2F %253 quary % 2530p

Piaggio MP3 125, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell

API%ZS5 el _rogid%dDoZz DTk lsasnePglvi | B6E!

Make Offer

https://carousell.com/p/piaggio-mp3-125-154456360/?ref=search&ref_query=piaggio%20MP3%20125&ref_referrer=%2Fsearch%2Fproducts%2F... 1/9



2 K ¥ 5 2 3
- WING FUAT TRADING CO.

. SHOWROOM BLK 53 SIMS PLACE #01-1G4 SINGAFORE 380053
WORKSHOP BLK 30204 UBI ROAD 1 401-37 SINGAPORE 408714

Eman wingluar®singnal com. sg 7 9

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd bb) MZt'

Description

FRONTSHIELD / oftA

RIGHT FRONT COVER ~ G .

LEFT FRONT COVER -~ CAHA

SHIELD LOWER CLOSING /G.&

COVER LOWER /(oo

COMLETE LEG SHIELD BACK PLATE ~ M i

RHSIDE PANEL .~ LA

LOWER SIDE PANELRH ¢ .

LEFT FRONT MUDGAURD _* £fA

WHEEL COMPARTMENT 2% A/ A/

WHEEL HOUSING CENTRAL CLOSING .~ P@

N
HANDLE TERMINALX2 o~ F’-j'l )g{‘,{

BRAKE LEVEL X a/V

BRAKE LEVEL - fodt

HANDLE BARWITHU.P. .~ &7

LEFT COMPLETE STEERING TUBE X

PIN AND SHOCK ABSORBER SUPPORT Sx  #. & A/

AMMORTIZZATORE ANT.COMPL.SX ‘& /

COMPLETE LEFT BRAKE FOR SHOCK ABSORBFR ﬁ(’ WAYE

MIRRORLEFT X N/

MIRROR RIGHT / ([ A

KEY LOCK COVER - g .

MUFFLER PROTECTOR _~£. A

PARKING BRAKE PUMP 7L/

PARKING ECU “J. SN

LABOUR 20FH Ta | 2

TRANSPORT ' - i

SPRAY PAINTING 1

Bradet el X BT = NIV

TOTAL

Cric = 002§y [ O C

ho! il
. 1.5 g.Lr,;'-:'l;:-_ ina .'..:'; JJ:
Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:

Date

3|8[8|8]8I8I5 5101010y

—

] .

=
-
=

34.60




L.
WING FUAT TRADING CO.

SHOWROOM BLK 43 SIMS PLACE #01-164 SINGAPORE 380053
WORKSHOP BLK 30204 UBI ROAD 1 #01-37 SINGAPDRE 408714
Email wingluat®@ singnet com sg0

N

2]

Supplementary
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd. FBH644B
Piaggio MP3
Description Price Less 20%
Alignment setting by $170.00 $170.00|Nett
Agent 5 lny; I 70
Balancing program at $90.00 $90.00|Nett
Agent Nett
Transpaort x 2 $90.00 $90.00|Nett % % ‘Sg- x LN/
Total $350.00 $350.00
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™ WING FUAT TRADING CO. Quctation

SHOWROOM BLK 53 SIMS PLACE #01-164 SINGAPORE 3800450

WORKSHOP BLK 3020A UBI ROAD 1 #01-37 SINGAPORE 408714

Email wingluat® singnel.com sg
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd FBH644B

Piaggio MP3
Description Price Less 20%
FRONT SHIELD $270.00 $216.00
RIGHT FRONT COVER $75.00 $60.00
LEFT FRONT COVER $75.00 $60.00
SHIELD LOWER CLOSING $132.00 $105.60
COVER LOWER $105.00 $84.00
COMLETE LEG SHIELD BACK PLATE $448.50 $358.80
RH SIDE PANEL $135.00 $108.00
LOWER SIDE PANEL RH $58.50 $46.80
LEFT FRONT MUDGAURD $117.00 $93.60
WHEEL COMPARTMENT $0.00 $0.00
WHEEL HOUSING CENTRAL CLOSING $102.00 $81.60
HANDLE TERMINAL X2 $66.00 $52.80
BRAKE LEVEL $0.00 $0.00
BRAKE LEVEL $45.00 $36.00
HANDLE BAR WITH U.P. $244.50 $195.60
LEFT COMPLETE STEERING TUBE $0.00 $0.00
PIN AND SHOCK ABSORBER SUPPORT SX $0.00 $0.00
AMMORTIZZATORE ANT.COMPL.SX $0.00 S0.00
COMPLETE LEFT BRAKE FOR SHOCK ABSORBER $240.00 $192.00
MIRROR LEFT $0.00 $0.00
MIRROR RIGHT $120.00 $96.00
KEY LOCK COVER $35.00 $28.00
MUFFLER PROTECTOR $55.00 $44.00
PARKING BRAKE PUMP $0.00 $0.00
PARKING ECU $0.00 $0.00
LABOUR $250.00 $250.00(NETT
TRANSPORT $45.00 $45.00 NETT
SPRAY PAINTING $300.00 $300.00|NETT
BRACKET e —r v W VTR 2
Alignment setting by Agent $170.00 $170.00|NETT * S
Balancing program at Agent $90.00 $90.00|NETT * 70
Transpaort x 2 $90.00 S$90.00|NETT * %
TOTAL $3,708.50 $3,243.80
* Supplmentary
(4%0) LR
=
e o3

S8R



Sporting Motors Pte Ltd (" TAX INVOICE )

GST REG NO: 20-0407744-D
19; Genting Road, Singapore 349478 Tel: 6396 0230 Fax: 6396 0231

Company Reg No : 200407744D

Soon Lai Heng Trading Invoice No : 304112/
174 Yio Chu Kang Rd P 15197
LGl By Date . 17/05/2018 12:43
Term » CASH
S (545625) _ 5
TEL : 62863485 Ref No : Soon Lai Heng Tr
Registration : FBHO644B Brand : 80942 Km
Engine No. : NA Model : PIA MP3 125
Chassis No. : NA Colour :
1.0 HO LAB 35.00 70.00
Labour charge
Net S$ 70.00
GST(7%) S$ 4.90
Total Amount sSs$ 74.90

Remarks: GOODS SOLD CANNOT BE RETURNED OR EXCHANGED.

Please receive the above goods in good order and condition. Sporting Motors Pte Ltd

Customer's Signature Customer Copy



;lgnice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: WingFuat <wingfuat@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018
Attachments: FBH644B1.pdf

Hi Jannice,

Please refer to attached for the tuning for Agent

Item : Complete Left Brake For the Shock Absorber $240. Please delete this item.

Best Regards
Regards & Thanks
Eric Ng

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JanicelLee@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 5:10 PM

To: WingFuat

Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Hi Eric,
Please see enclosed.

*anything you may contact me or Guo Qiang directly*

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

From: WingFuat [mailto:wingfuat@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <laniceLee@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 6448 SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Hi Janice,



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: WingFuat <wingfuat@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Dear Jannice,

Thank you. Confirmed amount of $2375.40

Best Regards
Eric Ng

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 12:36 PM

To: WingFuat

Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Hi Eric,
As per conversation with Guo Qiang, Kindly confirm $2,375.40 @ 4 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkk .com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:17 AM

To: 'WingFuat' <wingfuat@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FBH 6448 SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Dear Eric,

Kindly confirm $2,035.40 @ 4 days

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: WingFuat [mailto:wingfuat@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Hi Jannice,
Please refer to attached for the tuning for Agent

ltem : Complete Left Brake For the Shock Absorber $240. Please delete this item.

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

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <lanicelee@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Hi Janice,

As per your request.



Best Regards & Thanks
Eric Ng

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JanicelLee@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:46 PM

To: wingfuat@singnet.com.sg
Cc: SUR
Subject: FBH 644B SMO DOA : 05.03.2018

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle FBH 644B (excess $300/-). Please note that the
vehicle repair at Part by Part not more than $5,000.00

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

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



VBN V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18004664/Grd3e2

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06 Date : 086-08-2018

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

I

Code: SMO
a5 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected FBH 6448
Policy No. D17MTMC01003381 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1801018/NSW Excess ($) 300.00
Assign From MELVIN YONG Assign Date 09/03/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PIAGGIO MP3 c.c 124
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. ZAPMB310000002265 Colour WHITE
Odometer 80937 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre ([120/70-12 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/60-14 MICHELIN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S AND N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/03/2018 Inspection Date 12/03/2018
Survey held at WING FUAT TRADING CO
BLK 3020A UBI ROAD 1 #01-37 .
SINGAPORE 408714
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$6,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]EST!MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBH 644B
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rlmhopa(z) {SI)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT SHIELD CRACKED 270.00 270.00
1|RIGHT FRONT COVER cuT 75.00 75.00
1|LEFT FRONT COVER CRACKED 75.00 75.00
1|SHIELD LOWER FAIRING cuT 132.00 132.00
1|COVER LOWER cuT 105.00 105.00
1|COMPLETE LEG SHIELD BACK PLATE cuT 448.50 448 .50
1|RH SIDE PANEL cuTt 135.00 135.00
1|LOWER SIDE PANEL RH cut 58.50 58.50
1|LEFT FRONT MUDGUARD CRACKED 117.00 117.00
1|WHEEL COMPARTMENT NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|WHEEL HOUSING CENTRAL CLOSING DEFORMED 102.00 102.00
2|HANDLE TERMINAL N/S NOT 66.00 33.00
NECESSARY / 0/S
cuT
1|BRAKE LEVEL NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|BRAKE LEVEL cuT 45.00 45.00
1|HANDLE BAR WITH U.P BENT 244 50 244.50
1|LEFT COMPLETE STEERING TUBE NOT NECESSARY 1,072.50 .
1|PIN AND SHOCK ABSORBER SUPPORT SX NOT NECESSARY 199.50 -
1|AMMORTIZZATORE ANT.COMPL.SX NOT NECESSARY 312.00 -
1|COMPLETE LEFT BRAKE FOR SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 240.00 -
1|MIRROR LEFT NOT NECESSARY 120.00 E
1IMIRROR RIGHT CuT 120.00 120.00
1|KEY LOCK COVER BROKEN 35.00 35.00
1|MUFFLER PROTECTOR cuT 55.00 55.00
1|PARKING BRAKE PUMP NOT NECESSARY 282.00 E
1|PARKING ECU NOT NECESSARY 1,320.00 -
1|BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 440.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -410.10
6,189.50 1,640.40
LABOUR
LABOUR. 450.00 320.00
TRANSPORT 55.00 45.00
SPRAY PAINTING 450,00 300.00

Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18004664/Grd3e2




VA Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- A W  Wwm
BB B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Sty Pt Workshop (§) ($)
ALIGNMENT SETTING BY AGENT (ADDITIONAL) } 170.00 70.00
BALANCING PROGRAM AT AGENT (ADDITIONAL) } 90.00 -
TRANSPORT. (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 90.00 -
1,305.00 735.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,494.50 2,375.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | [ | 2,375.40|
Report Ref No. CS/SM0O18004664/Grd3e2
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




